
From: Amber Cannon
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; NMSLO (Carlsbad/Ion Dolly); NMSLO (Hobbs/Mathew

 Hagman); Naranjo, Mark M.; NMSLO (Santa Fe/Dana Vackar Strang)
Cc: Bob Asher; Chase Settle; Katie Parker; Tanna Adams; Veronica Alvarado; IncidentReportingNM
Subject: Release Notification - Spunky BUK State Com #1H
Date: Saturday, May 23, 2015 5:20:21 PM

Yates Petroleum Corporation is reporting a release at the following location.

Spunky BUK State Com #1H
2-26S-26E, Eddy County
30-015-42624

Released:  Approximately 350-400 barrels, Produced water/Crude Oil
Recovered:  Unknown at this time

The release occurred when the tanks overflowed.  The majority of the release was contained within a bermed/lined
 battery; however, it was reported that approximately 50 barrels got out of the containment, but stayed on the
 production pad.

An Initial Form C-141 will be submitted to NMOCD with all details of the release event.

Thank you,
Amber Cannon
This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only.
If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
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